VICARS LIST

For the parish of

Broad Hinton

Names of Vicars before 1299 are lost; the earliest Institution Register of the Diocese starts in 1297.

Year

1299
1321
1324

1332

1349
1351
1399
1425
1488

1478
1510

1540
1551
1551
1554
1576
1576
1611

1614

1620

1629

Surname

Martyn

de Bratton
de Makeseye
de Whytekayeford
de Grenhull
de Sende
Parkere

Elys

Perege
Thonys
Mathew
Davy

Jane
Willoughby
Snowe
Andros
Hazelhourst
Beckett
Beckett
Batewell

Batewell
Crapon
Northy

Alcock
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Given Names

John
Johnannes
Henricus
Wmus
Petrus
Johnannes
Robertus
Robertus
Johnannes
Thomas
Thomas
Johnannes
Johnannes
Johnannes
Willielmus
Gulielmus
Johnannes
Petrus
Petrus
Johnannes

Johnannes
Thomas
Johnannes

Thomas

Notes

See Note 1

Exchanged with

or Parys

See Note 2

Buried in Broad
Hinton

Buried in Broad
Hinton



Buried in Broad

1664 Dudley Henricus Hinton
1696/7 Newlin William

1704 Davenport Basil E:Jnrtlgg in Broad
1715 Frampton Thomas E#r:tlgﬂ in Broad
1754 Clavering Algernon

1772 James Richard

1781 Purdy Richard

1789 Hume Thomas Henry

1804 Rham William Lewis

1807 Macdonald William

1815 Toogood John James

1868 Vyvyan Vyell Donnitthorne See Note 3
1877 Lloyd John Augustus

1891 Awdry Vere

1895 Crekat Robert Campbell

1919 White Hugh Vaughan

1967 Wiggns Sidney Arthur

1975 Evans Ronald Andrew

1980 Tigwell Brian Arthur

1986 Milling David Horace

1988 Frost Derek Charles

1992 Sellers Warren John

2004 Davies Carol Anne

2008 Bredish Paul Edward See Note 4
2010 Shepherdson Maria Theresa C.

1. Some doubt whether he was vicar or incumbent of another Hinton in the Diocese.

2. Part of the Diocesan Register 1474-1478 is lost, but Thomas Mathew was recorded as the
previous Vicar on the installation of Johannes Davy.

3. Afterwards Sir V. D. Vyvyan, Bart, Rector of Withiel.

4. Canon Keith Hamilton Lamden was priest in charge, Paul Bradish was curate.

The church was probably at an early period appropriated to the See of Sarum, and the advowson, or right of
presentation of a Vicar was subsequently granted out to Richard de Hinton, or one of his predecessors. In 1248
the Bishop granted the great tithes to the Hospital of St. Nicholas, Salisbury, by which means the hospital became
the appropriator, while the advowson still remained in the hands of the former grantee, or his successor, until
granted by Richard de Hinton to the Hospital in 1253. However, the Bishop presented to the Vicarage until 1478.

The Church was originally dedicated to the Virgin Mary, changing the St. Peter ad Vincula in the late nineteenth
century, probably at the time of the 1879 restoration

Source: Broad Hinton St. Peter and Vincula
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